
Licensing Sub-Committee 
Thursday, 29 April 2021 

 
 

 
                              

Meeting: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
Date: THURSDAY, 29 APRIL 2021 
Time: 10.00 AM 
Venue: MICROSOFT TEAMS - REMOTE 

(CLICK HERE) 
To: Councillors R Sweeting (Chair), J Chilvers (Vice-Chair) and 

S Duckett 
 
 

Agenda 
1.   Election of Chair  

 
 To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence  

 
3.   Disclosures of Interest  

 
 A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available 

for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk. 
 
Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in 
any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their 
Register of Interests. Councillors should leave the meeting and take no further 
part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have 
a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 
Councillors should also declare any other interests. Having made the 
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest, 
the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of 
business. 
 
If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer. 
 

4.   Procedure for Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting. 
 

5.   Application for a Premises Licence for Apple Blossom Caravan and 
Camping, 8 West Bank, Hirst Road, Carlton, Goole, DN14 9PZ (Pages 5 - 
108) 
 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/kJfGYM43WVk
http://www.selby.gov.uk/


Licensing Sub-Committee 
Thursday, 29 April 2021 

 To receive the report from the Licensing Manager, which asks Members to 
determine an application for a premises licence, which has been made under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 

 
Janet Waggott, Chief Executive 

 

 
Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Dawn Drury on 
ddrury@selby.gov.uk. 
 
Live Streaming 
 
This meeting will be streamed live online.  To watch the meeting when it takes place, 
click here. 
 
Recording at Council Meetings 
 
Selby District Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its 
democratic process.  Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the 
meeting should inform Democratic Services of their intentions prior to the meeting by 
emailing democraticservices@selby.gov.uk.  
 
 
 

https://youtu.be/kJfGYM43WVk


 
 

1 
 

 

Selby District Council 

Procedure for virtual licensing hearings  

 
Mobile phones must be turned off throughout the hearing   
 

The purpose of this procedure is to clarify how the Licensing Sub-Committee (the 

“Committee”) will conduct virtual licensing hearings made under the Licensing Act 2003 and 

under other licensing regimes covered by the Licensing Committee.  All hearings are 

conducted with due regard to the Council’s Constitution, relevant legislation and guidance. 

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee.  Any questions will go 

through the Chair.  

Where a large number of interested parties are involved; they will be encouraged to 
appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid duplication of 
representations being made. 

 
Accessing virtual hearings 

Virtual Licensing Sub-Committee hearings will be held on Microsoft Teams as a Teams 
meetings.  All Applicants, Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (who have submitted a 
valid representation/objection) (collectively called “Parties”) will only be able to participate in 
the hearing provided they take the following steps :-   
 
(1) All Parties (and their adviser) must register to participate in the hearing  and provide 
their email address to the Democratic Services Team of the Council at 
democraticservices@selby.gov.uk  no later than 12 noon on Wednesday 21 April 2021. 
 
(2) A calendar invite will be sent to each registered Party and all Parties should join the 
virtual hearing at least 15 minutes before the advertised start time to ensure they are 
ready to start at the advertised start time.   
 
(3) After the advertised start time has passed no registered parties will be allowed to join, 
except in exceptional circumstances, when permitted by the Chairman, as this could disrupt 
the meeting. 
 
(4)  Members of the public who may wish to watch the broadcast can do so by following the 

link to the hearing available on the Council’s website here: 

https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=299. 

 

Final Submissions before the Hearing  

 

If representations have been made objecting to or supporting the application to the Council’s 

Licensing team within the consultation period these will automatically be part of the report 

and do not need to be resubmitted.    

 

All Parties (including the Applicant) should have submitted any evidence in support of their 

application or representations/objections within the permitted consultation period and should 

have set out the key points, policies and conditions that a Party wishes the Committee to 

take account of in determining the application.    

 

Any late submissions that a Party wishes to make, (that have not been submitted in time 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk
https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=299


 
 

2 
 

 

to be included in the committee report) must be submitted to the Democratic Services 

Team at democraticservices@selby.gov.uk  by no later than 12 noon on Wednesday 21 

April 2021.  It is not possible to circulate new evidence at the virtual hearing. 

 

Procedure 

1. The Chair will open the meeting and introduce himself, the other members of the 

Committee, the clerk to the Committee and any other officers present. 

 

2. Each Member of the Committee will be asked to confirm whether they have any 

declarations of interests to make. 

 

3. The Chair will ask the parties to introduce themselves and provide details of any 

witnesses they will be calling. If more than one interested party, the Chair will ask 

whether a representative can be appointed to speak on their behalf. 

  

4. The Chair will summarise the procedure of the hearing, explain how the virtual hearing 

will proceed and any time limits for the speakers.  

 

5. The Licensing Officer from the Licensing Authority will introduce the application, giving 

a brief description of the application. 

 

6. The Chair will ask for questions for the licensing officer from members, and then the 

Applicant, interested parties and officers. 

 

7. Each party who has registered to speak, will be invited to make their representations 

and will be allowed a maximum of 15 minutes each.  In order to ensure that the 

hearing is fair to all parties and is conducted in an orderly manner, the Chair has the 

discretion to extend this time limit where it is appropriate for the determination of the 

application.   

 

8. Parties will normally speak in the following order, (the order may change for other types 

of licensing applications):  

a. The Applicant  

b. Other Persons/objectors (e.g. including residents and residents’ associations). 

 

9. After each Party’s submission, the Committee Members will ask questions of that Party 

if they wish to do so. 

 

10. The Chair will then allow each Party to ask questions of the opposing Party for a 

maximum of 10 minutes each.  

 

11. The Chair will ask each party if they wish to sum up their case, without adding any new 

evidence.  

 

12. The Chair will confirm with all parties that they have had an opportunity to say all they 

wanted to say in relation to the application. 

 

13. The Chair will then close the meeting and all Parties will leave the meeting. The 

Decision will not be announced at the end of the hearing unless there is a legal 

Page 2

mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk


 
 

3 
 

 

requirement to do so. 

 

14. The Committee will deliberate in closed session and all Parties will be advised of the 

outcome in writing.  Unless otherwise required by the Regulations, the Full Decision will 

be made within five working days of the last day of the hearing and sent to the Parties 

by the Democratic Services Team. 

Rules during Licensing Hearings 

The following rules must be followed by all Parties to ensure the virtual hearing can progress 

as successfully as possible: 

 All Parties must only address the hearing when invited to do so by the Chair, they will 

inform the Chair they wish to speak by using the “raise a hand” function.  

 The chat box function should not be used during the meeting. 

 All Parties must keep their microphones on mute unless they are speaking.   

 All Parties are asked to keep their comments as succinct as possible. 

 All Parties should be mindful that virtual committee hearings are open and visible to the 

public unless it is in the public interest to hold them in private. 

 The Committee will be supported virtually by a Democratic Services Officer who will 

interject if necessary, regarding connection issues. 

 To ensure the smooth running of hearings, a time limit will be placed on each Party’s 

submissions. This time limit must be adhered to, but the Chair has the flexibility to 

amend the time limit when it is considered appropriate to do so. 

 When referring to the hearing papers, participants should give the page and paragraph 

number when appropriate. 

 If any Party loses connection for a short time then items missed may be able to be 

repeated, if requested.  However, if a longer disconnection occurs then the Chair may 

decide whether it is appropriate to adjourn the hearing in their absolute discretion.  The 

Chair will generally ask the Parties for their views in these circumstances before 

making a decision. However, the hearing can continue in a Party’s absence.  

  The Chair has the discretion to amend these rules in any given case where they 

consider it is appropriate to do so. 

 

 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Report Reference Number: L S-C/20/2   
___________________________________________________________________ 

 

To:     Licensing Committee 
Date:     29th April 2021 
Status:    Non Key Decision 
Ward(s) Affected: Carlton and Hirst Courtney   
Author: Sharon Cousins, Licensing Manager 

Lead Executive Member: Councillor Pearson, Lead Member for Housing,        
                                           Health and Culture 
Lead Officer: Alison Hartley, Solicitor to the Council 
________________________________________________________________ 

 

Title:    Determination of a Premises Licence for Lisa Howsam, Apple Blossom 
Caravan and Camping, 8 West Bank, Hirst Road, Carlton, Goole, DN14 9PZ 
(“the Premises”).   
 
Summary 
The Licensing Authority received an application for a Premises Licence for the 
Premises, however, representations against this application were received. The 
Licensing Authority is now under a duty to determination the Premises Licence 
application under Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Sub-Committee to determine the Premises Licence application in respect of the 
Premises. 
 
In determining this application the Sub-Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are  
 

(a) To grant the licence subject to:- 
(i) any conditions modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives (the 
conditions in the operating schedule accompanying the application are 
modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is 
added); and 

(ii) any mandatory conditions which must be included on the licence under 
section 19, 20, or 21 of the Act. 

(b) To exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities; 
(c) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; or  
(d) To reject the application 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 

 

 

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee must act with a view to promoting the 
licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee must also have regards to its Statement of 
Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act, issued by 
the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sports.  
 
1.  Introduction and background 
 

The applicant is a sole trader, Lisa Howsam, proposing to carry out licensable 
activity at the Premises. A copy of the application is at Appendix 1. Please 
note Appendix 1A of the report shows the signed declaration on the 
application by the applicant. This has been shown by way of a screen print 
due to a technical issue, and the declaration not transporting through in 
Appendix 1.  

 

1.1 The application is to permit the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment, 
namely, live music and recorded music at the designated Premises, on any 
day of the week, between the times as detailed below: 
 

1.2      Licensable activities: 
 

Sale of alcohol (on and off sales) 
 
     Monday to Friday   12:00 – 22:30 hrs 
     Saturday to Sunday  11:00 – 22:30 hrs 
 
  

1.3      live music (indoor) & recorded music (outdoor) 
 

      Monday to Friday   12:00 – 22:30 hrs 
Saturday to Sunday  11:00 – 22:30 hrs 

 
 

1.4      Public Hours 

 
      Monday to Friday   12:00 – 23:00 hrs 

Saturday to Sunday  11:00 – 23:00 hrs 
  

 
1.5      Seasonal Variations 

 
Christmas Eve an additional 1 hour. 
New Year’s Eve an additional 1.5 hours. 
Bank Holidays an additional 1 hour. 

 
1.6     Details of the proposed operating schedule are as follows: 

 

1.7 To promote the licensing objectives, the applicant has proposed the steps 
detailed on pages 5 (section 5), 12 and 13 (section 18), of the application 
form, attached at Appendix 1. 
 

Page 6



 

 

 

1.8 As part of the application the applicant has submitted a DPS (Designated 
Premises Supervisor) consent form. Please see attached at Appendix 3.   

 
1.9 A plan of the building, attached at Appendix 2, shows the licensable area of 

proposed Premises outlined in red. This shows where the licensable activity 
would be permitted to take place. 

 
 
2.   PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 

 

2.1    Section 4 of the Act places a duty on the Licensing Authority to carry out its 
function under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.  The 
licensing objectives are: 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 
2.2      Each objective is of equal importance.  It is important to note that there are no 

other licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount 
consideration at all times. 

 
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
3. RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
 
3.1 Amendments have been made to the operating schedule following 

representations from responsible authorities. 
 
3.2 Conditions have been agreed between North Yorkshire Police and the 

applicant following a representation. These will now be included in the 
Operating Schedule and form the conditions of any granted licence. Please 
see attached at Appendix 4. 

 
3.3 A representation was received from Environmental Health Protection for the 

Licensing Objective Prevention of Public Nuisance. A copy of the agreed 
representation is attached at Appendix 5 and will be included in the Operating 
Schedule. 

  
4. REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS   
 
4.1 The Licensing Authority has received 24 representations from Other Persons 

which are against the application. A copy of these representations are 
attached at Appendix 6. The representations are based on the grounds of the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance only. 

 
4.2 A plan showing the location of the individual Other Persons in relation to the 

Premises have been produced in Appendix 7.   
 

Page 7



 

 

 

5 Consultation 
 
5.1 Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with the Act and 

the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) 
Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a notice on the Premises 
and an advertisement in a local paper, giving details of the application and 
serving a copy of the application on all responsible authorities. Initially the 
displaying of the notice outside of the Premises was not in the correct place.  
This was rectified and the consultation period extended. The applicant 
complied with all statutory requirements. The newspaper notice was published 
on the 11th February 2021 and has been attached at Appendix 8. 

 
5.2  All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with. 
 
6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS AND S182 GUIDANCE 
 
6.1 The following sections of the Selby District Council’s Statement of Licensing 

Policy are relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this 
application; 

 

 Part 3, Paragraph 5 – Conditions 

 Part 3, Paragraph 6 – Licensing hours 

 Part3, Paragraph 13 – Live Music Act 

 Part 3, Paragraph16 - Children 

 Part 8, Paragraph 27.4 - things the applicant should consider in its 
operating schedule. 

 
6.2 The following sections of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act 

issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport (issued April 
2018) is relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this 
application: 

 

 2.1 Crime and disorder 

 2.7 Public Safety 

 2.15 Public nuisance 

 2.22 Protection of children from harm 
   
7. Corporate Plan Implications 
 
 N/A 

 
8. Resource Implications 
 
 N/A 

 
9. Other Implications 
 
 N/A 
 
10.  Legal Implications  

Page 8



 

 

 

 
10.1  As relevant representations have been made, the Sub-Committee must 

determine the premises licence application.  
 
10.2  The licensing Authority must have regard to the promotion of the four 

licensing objectives, namely, the prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from 
harm in exercising its functions under the Act. 

 
10.3 Regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act 

and the Councils own statement of licensing policy.  
 

Right of appeal 
10.4 Schedule 5 of the Act gives a right of appeal to the applicant and to any 

person who has made relevant representations. 
 

10.5  Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Courts and must be made within 
the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was 
notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against.  

 
 Conclusion 
 
11 The Sub-Committee are asked to determine this Premises Licence application 

for the Premises. A draft copy of the licence incorporating the conditions as 
agreed between the applicant, the Police and Environmental Health 
Protection can be seen in Appendix 9. 

 
11.1 External photographs of the Premises are attached at Appendix 10.  
 
11.2 Additional information was received from the applicant and is attached at 

Appendix 11. 
 
11.3 The Sub-Committee has the options as set out in the above 

Recommendation. 
 
12 Appendices 
 Appendix 1   - Original application 
 Appendix 1a - Signed declaration to the application form   
 Appendix 2   - Plans 
 Appendix 3   - DPS consent 
 Appendix 4 -   Police representation 
 Appendix 5 -  Environmental Health representation 
 Appendix 6 -  Representation from other persons 
 Appendix 7 -  Plan showing premises location of representations received 

Appendix 8 -  Newspaper advertisement 
 Appendix 9 -  Draft licence, incorporating agreed conditions and hours 

Appendix 10 - Photographs of the Premises  
Appendix 11 – Additional information received from the applicant  
 
 

Page 9



 

 

 

Contact Officer:  
Sharon Cousins  
Licensing Manager 
scousins@Selby.gov.uk 
01757 292033 

 

Page 10

mailto:scousins@Selby.gov.uk


Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Police Representation   APPENDIX 4 

  

  

1)     The premises will always operate as a caravan / camping site with pitches available 

for members of the public to hire. The provision of functions and events and retail 

sale of alcohol will be ancillary to this. 

  

2)     A personal licence holder will be present throughout each event / function when 

licensable activities are taking place. 

  

3)     It is the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor and / or duty manager 

to risk assess the need for SIA Door Supervisors at the premises for all events held. If 

an event will be attended by more than 500 people the Premises Licence Holder 

(PLH) will supply to Selby District Council safety advisory group (SAG), North 

Yorkshire Police, and Environmental Protection Unit an event management plan for 

any  (outdoor event ) at least 8 weeks prior to the  event or at another frequency 

agreed in writing by the PLH and Selby SAG Authorities.  

  

4)     The event shall only take place if the event management plan is supported at a Safety 

Advisory Group meeting or in writing in advance by the Licensing Authority. 

  

5)     The event will be conducted in accordance with the Event Management plan or any 

variations there to approved by the Licensing Authority 

  

6)     When employed, door staff will wear high visibility armbands. When SIA Door 

Supervisors are on duty, they shall sign in and out of the premises in a register and 

shall provide their full name and SIA number.  

  

CCTV 
7)       A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the bar area of the premises. 

 It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the bar is open and 

licensable activities are taking place. 

 The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other 

such hearing.    

 Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28 

days. Subject to Data Protection requirements. 

 Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 

48 hrs upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.  

 Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording. 

 It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members 

of staff available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from 

the cctv system at the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data 

Protection requirements. 
  
Staff Training 
  

8. A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the 

premises in respect of the:- 

  

        operation of the CCTV system (including the downloading of evidence); 

        retail sale of alcohol; 

Page 39



Police Representation   APPENDIX 4 

        age verification policy; 

        conditions attached to the Premises Licence; 

        permitted licensable activities; 

        the licensing objectives; and 

        opening times for the venue. 

  
-        with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of 

doubt, the one-year period relates to each respective entry in the logbook and runs 

from the date of that particular entry] 

  

9. An incident log and refusals register will be kept at the premises and made available on 

request to an authorised officer or the police which will record the following: 

        all crimes reported to the venue 

        any complaints / incidents regarding crime and disorder or anti-social 

behavior  

        staff refusals of alcohol for any reason 

        any visit by a relevant authority of emergency service 

        with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the 

avoidance of doubt, the one-year period relates to each respective entry in the 

logbook and runs from the date of that particular entry] 

                                                                                                     

10. The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy at 

the premises.  

       The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current Passport, photo card 

Driving Licence, Military ID card, or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other 

effective identification technology e.g thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by the 

Premises Licence Holder).    

11. Glass containers may only be used in the bar area, any drinks consumed or taken outside 

of the bar area will be in non-glass containers. 

  

Page 40



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings © Crown Copyright
Selby District Council Licence No. 100018656
This copy has been produced specifically for Planning and Building Control purposes only. 
No further copies may be made. 1:5,000

Appleblossom reps map 1
Not Set APPENDIX 7

Page 79

ijohnson
Text Box
Appleblossom Camping

ijohnson_1
Line

ijohnson_2
Text Box
7 West Bank

ijohnson_3
Line

ijohnson_4
Text Box
10 West Bank

ijohnson_5
Line

ijohnson_6
Text Box
11 West Bank

ijohnson_7
Line

ijohnson_8
Text Box
West End Nurseries

ijohnson_9
Line

ijohnson_10
Text Box
15 West Bank

ijohnson_11
Line

ijohnson_12
Text Box
Appletree Cattery

ijohnson_13
Line

ijohnson_14
Text Box
36 West Bank

ijohnson_15
Line

ijohnson_16
Text Box
31 West Bank

ijohnson_17
Line

ijohnson_18
Text Box
32 West Bank

ijohnson_19
Line



Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings © Crown Copyright
Selby District Council Licence No. 100018656
This copy has been produced specifically for Planning and Building Control purposes only. 
No further copies may be made. 1:25,000

Appleblossom reps map 2
Not Set

Page 80

ijohnson_20
Text Box
2 West Bank Cottages

ijohnson_21
Line

ijohnson_22
Text Box
3 & 4 West Bank

ijohnson_23
Line

ijohnson_24
Text Box
Appleblossom Camping

ijohnson_25
Line

ijohnson_26
Text Box
Manor House, Old Lane

ijohnson_27
Line

ijohnson_28
Text Box
Fursthole, Low street

ijohnson_29
Line



APPENDIX 8

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



 


APPENDIX 9 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER  21/00042/LAPREM 

PREMISES DETAILS  
  

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  
  
APPLE BLOSSOM CARAVAN AND CAMPING 
WEST BANK 
CARLTON 
 

Post town GOOLE Post code DN14 9PZ 

Telephone number 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
Not Time Limited 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence    
 
SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL            
PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings  

Supply of alcohol for consumption  
 

On the premises  

Off the premises  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 12:00  Seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol       
 
Additional hour extension at Christmas Eve 
Additional 1.5 hours extension at New Year’s Eve 
Additional 1 hour extension at bank holidays 

 22:30 

Tue 12:00  

 22:30 

Wed 12:00  

 22:30 

Thur 12:00  Non-standard timings       

 22:30 

Fri 12:00  

 22:30 

Sat 11:00  

 22:30 

Sun 11:00  

 22:30 

 

Page 83



Live music  
Standard days and 
timings  

Performance of live music will take place: 
 Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 12:00       Further details: 

      22:30 

Tue 12:00       

      22:30 

Wed 12:00       Seasonal variations:      
 
Additional hour extension at Christmas Eve 
Additional 1.5 hours extension at New Year’s Eve 
Additional 1 hour extension at bank holidays 

      22:30 

Thur 12:00       

      22:30 

Fri 12:00       Non standard timings:   

      22:30 

Sat 11:00       

      22:30 

Sun 11:00       

      22:30 

 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings  

Playing of recorded music will take place: 
 Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 12:00       Further details:      

      22:30 

Tue 12:00       

      22:30 

Wed 12:00       Seasonal variations:      
Additional hour extension at Christmas Eve 
Additional 1.5 hours extension at New Year’s Eve 
Additional 1 hour extension at bank holidays 
 

      22:30 

Thur 12:00       

      22:30 

Fri 12:00       Non standard timings: 

      22:30 

Sat 11:00       

      22:30 

Sun 11:00       

      22:30 

Page 84



 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings 

Seasonal variations  
 
Additional hour extension at Christmas Eve 
Additional 1.5 hours extension at New Year’s Eve 
Additional 1 hour extension at bank holidays 
 Day Start Finish 

Mon 12:00       

      23:00 

Tue 12:00       

      23:00 

Wed 12:00       

      23:00 Non standard timings: 

Thur 12:00       

      23:00 

Fri 12:00       

      23:00 

Sat 11:00       

      23:00 

Sun 11:00       

      23:00 

 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

Lisa Howsam 
Apple Blossom Caravan And Camping 

8 West Bank 
Hirst Road 

Carlton 
DN14 9PZ 
----------- 
---------- 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
  

N/A 
 
  

 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

Dean Howsam 
------------------------------- 

 
 
  

 

Page 85



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 
LN/------ 

Selby District Council 

 

 
Signed: ………………………………. Date Granted:  
Sharon Cousins     
Licensing Manager                                       
Selby District Council  

Page 86



 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions  

 
 

Section 19- Alcohol 

 

 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: - 
 
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 
 

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 

 That every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made, or 
authorised by, a person who holds a personal licence. 

 

Section 21- Door Supervisors 

 

 Where a premises licence includes a condition that, at specified times, one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such 
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

 

 Nothing in this condition requires that it will be imposed in respect of a. premises 
within paragraph 8(3)(a) of schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 
(c.12), premises with premises licences authorising plays or films, or (b) premises 
in relation to any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that schedule 
premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate under a 
temporary event notice authorising plays or films,or under a gaming licence or any 
occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule occasions prescribed by 
regulations under that Act. 

 

 For the purposes of this condition, “security activity” means an activity to which 
paragraph 2(1)(a) of that schedule applies and paragraph 8(5)of that schedule, 
interpretation of references to an Occasion applies as it applies in relation to 
paragraph 8 of that schedule. 

 
 

Section 19A (1)  

 
 

1.— (1) The responsible person must ensure that all staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises  
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to– 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold 
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective: 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 

Page 87



reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly into the mouth of another (other than where that other 
customer is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability) 
 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

3.— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale 
or supply of alcohol. 
 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 
 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 
and either – 

(a) holographic mark 
(b) an ultraviolet feature 

 

4. The responsible person must ensure that– 
 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available in the following 
measures– 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises: and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to the sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 

Section 19 (4)(4 ) Banning of selling alcohol below cost price                   

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  

2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—  

(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  

(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—  

P= D + (D X V) 
where—  

(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
 Page 88



(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence—  

(i) the holder of the premises licence,  
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;  

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  
 
3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny.  

4.  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax.  

     (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies   
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

 
 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 

1) There will always be a sufficient number of staff on the premises to cover the 

opening hours plus busy times. 

2) There will be regular training of staff. Health and Safety, safeguarding and 

security.  
 

b) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder 

1)     The premises will always operate as a caravan / camping site with pitches 

available for members of the public to hire. The provision of functions and 

events and retail sale of alcohol will be ancillary to this. 

  

2)     A personal licence holder will be present throughout each event / function 

when licensable activities are taking place. 

  

3)     It is the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor and / or duty 

manager to risk assess the need for SIA Door Supervisors at the premises for all 

events held. If an event will be attended by more than 500 people the Premises 

Licence Holder (PLH) will supply to Selby District Council safety advisory 

group (SAG), North Yorkshire Police, and Environmental Protection Unit an 

event management plan for any  (outdoor event ) at least 8 weeks prior to the  

event or at another frequency agreed in writing by the PLH and Selby SAG 

Authorities.  

  

4)     The event shall only take place if the event management plan is supported at a 

Safety Advisory Group meeting or in writing in advance by the Licensing 

Authority. 

  

5)     The event will be conducted in accordance with the Event Management plan or 

any variations there to approved by the Licensing Authority 

  Page 89



6)     When employed, door staff will wear high visibility armbands. When SIA Door 

Supervisors are on duty, they shall sign in and out of the premises in a register 

and shall provide their full name and SIA number.  

  

CCTV 
7)       A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the bar area of the 

premises. 

 It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the bar is open 

and licensable activities are taking place. 

 The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or 

other such hearing.    

 Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority 

for 28 days. Subject to Data Protection requirements. 

 Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority 

within 48 hrs upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.  

 Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording. 

 It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient 

members of staff available during the hours of operation to be able to 

 download evidence from the cctv system at the request of the police or 

responsible authority. Subject to Data Protection requirements. 

  

Staff Training 
  

8. A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at 

the premises in respect of the:- 

  

        operation of the CCTV system (including the downloading of      

evidence); 

        retail sale of alcohol; 

        age verification policy; 

        conditions attached to the Premises Licence; 

        permitted licensable activities; 

        the licensing objectives; and 

        opening times for the venue. 

  
-        with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the 

avoidance of doubt, the one year period relates to each respective entry in 

the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry] 

  

9. An incident log  and refusals register will be kept at the premises and made available 

on request to an authorised officer or the police which  will record the following: 

        all crimes reported to the venue 

        any complaints / incidents regarding crime and disorder or anti-

social behavior  

        staff refusals of alcohol for any reason 

        any visit by a relevant authority of emergency service 

        with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the 

avoidance of doubt, the one year period relates to each respective entry 

in the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry] 

                                                                                                     

10. The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy at the 

premises.  

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current Passport, photo card 

Driving Licence, Military ID card, or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other 

effective identification technology e.g thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by 

Page 90



the Premises Licence Holder).  

  11) Glass containers may only be used in the bar area, any drinks consumed or taken 

outside of the bar area will be in non-glass containers. 

12) A no drugs policy will be in place 

13) There will be regular glass collections of the premises 
 

 

c) Public Safety 

1) Provision of emergency lighting – internally and externally 

2. Emergency procedures in place for Health & Safety and vacation of the premises 

3. Regular fire checks & servicing of fire detection & extinguishing equipment 

4. Designated smoking/non-smoking areas 

5. First Aid on site / assisting flash cards for emergency and a defibrillator nearby. 
 

 

d)The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

1)  Noise from amplified and non-amplified music, singing and speech arising 

from regulated entertainment at the premises between the hours of 23:00 and 

07:00 shall not be audible inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties 

in the vicinity. 

2)  Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exists requesting customers  

      and staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area  

      quietly. 

3) No external doors and window to the room/s where regulated entertainment is 

being provided shall be open during the course of the entertainment, other than 

for normal access and egress. 

4) All external areas of the premises (beer gardens, patios, etc.) must not be used 

by customers between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00. 

5) The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place 

between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00. 

6) Regular sound checks will be carried out both inside and outside of the 

premises. 
 

 

e) The Protection of Children from Harm 

1)  Restrict areas where children are allowed. 

2)  A Safeguarding Policy will be in place and adhered to. 

3) As per condition 10 of Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 

 
No Hearing Held 
 

Annex 4 - Plans  
  

As attached Reference: Appleblossom 2020 

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Apple Blossom Photos                                                                                                                     APPENDIX 10 

 

Photo 1 view to the exit and main road. There is a gate at the end and a small area for cars to pull in 

 

Photo 2 the planned outdoor area for the bar. Directly behind this is the premises of the owners, 

then another property to the left of theirs. 

Page 93



Apple Blossom Photos                                                                                                                     APPENDIX 10 

 

Photo 3 this is the would be ‘snug area’ after renovation 

 

Photo 4 Snug area view to the outdoor seating area 

Page 94



Apple Blossom Photos                                                                                                                     APPENDIX 10 

 

Photo 5 view from the snug area to into potential main bar to the outside car park area 

 

Photo 6 View from the carpark area of the premises to the right would lead to the potential outdoor 

seating area. 

Page 95



Apple Blossom Photos                                                                                                                     APPENDIX 10 

 

Photo 7 view outside showing the start of the potential outdoor seating area 

 

Photo 8 view from the outside of the potential bar and to the left the campsites main reception 

area, which also leads to the showers at the back. 

 

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108


	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Application for a Premises Licence for Apple Blossom Caravan and Camping, 8 West Bank, Hirst Road, Carlton, Goole, DN14 9PZ
	Appendix 1: Application Form
	Appendix 1A: Signed Declaration to the Application Form
	Appendix 2: Plans
	licenable area map 1
	licenable area map 3
	PREMISES LICENCE PLAN NEW -

	Appendix 3: Designated Premises Supervisor Consent
	Appendix 4: Police Representation
	Appendix 5: Environmental Health Represenation
	Appendix 6: Representation from other Persons
	Appendix 7: Plan showing premises locations of representations received
	Appendix 8: Newspaper Advertisement
	Appendix 9: Draft licence, incorporating agreed conditions and hours
	Appendix 10: Photos of the Premises
	Appendix 11: Additional Information received from the Applicant




